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Message 

From: RMGA Document Management 

on behalf of RMGA Document Management [/o=Exchange/ou=AdminGroupl/cn=Recipients/cn=PathwayD] 

Sent: 20/11/2009 10:07:59 

To: hng_pso[ GRO [hng_pso@ GRO 
Subject: HNG-X Document Approved: ARC/APP/ARC/0008 v3.0 HNG-X - Branch Database 

Attachments: ARCAPPARC0008.zip 

The document detailed below is now Approved and is therefore issued for your records: 

ARCAPPARCOO... 

Title: HNG-X - Branch Database 
Ref: ARC/APP/ARC/0008 
Version: V3.0 
Date: 30-Oct-09 

Lobna, this is an SBDS item. 

Matthew Lenton 
P&PM/RMGA PMO Document Manager 
Associate P&PM Academy 
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Observatory House, Windsor Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 2EY 
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Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com`-_._._._._._._._._._._, 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1 U 3BW 
This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu does 
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 


